UNITED NATIONS = —

Distr.
CENERAL
GE NERAL A/AC.96/5R. 311

16 October 1979

ASSEMBLY

Original: ENGLISH

EXECUTTVE COMMITTERE OF THE HIGH COMMISSIONER'S PROGRAMME
Thirtieth session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 311TH MEETING
held at the Palais des Natiods, Geneva

on Friday, 12 October 1979, at 10 a.m.

Chairman Mr. HESSEL (Frande)

CONTENTS

UNHCR assistance activities (continued)

This record is subject to corrcection.

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working languages. They should
be sct forth in a memorandum eand also incorporated in a copy of the record. They
should be scent within one week of the date of this document to the Chicf, Official
Records Bditing Séction, room E-6108, Pelais des Wations, Geneva.

Any corrections to the reeords of the nectings of the Executive Committee at this

scssion will be consolidated in a single corrigendun to be issued shortly after the
end of the scssion.

GE . 79-4092



A/AC, 96/SR.311
Epage 2

"The neeting was oalled to ordor at 10.19 g.u.

UNHCR ASSISTANCE ACTIVITIES (Aﬂcnaa 1tem 6) (oontlnupo ) (a/AC. 96/564, Corr.1 and
Add.1, A/AC. 96/560 and 570)

1. Mr. AL-MOJBARRAK (Obscrver for the Islamic Confercngdy, speaking at the invitation
of the Chairnan, said that his orgaanﬂtlon which grouped - the foreign ninisters of
“over Torty Tslaiiic countrits in Africa and Asia, reprosenting 100 nillion people,
wished 1o work in close co-operation with the High Commissioner and the Exccutive
Cormittee in order to find hunanitarian solutions to refugec problens without racial
or religious discrimination. The Islanic Sclidarity Fund was working to aid
refugees end displaced persons and was concerned at the incrcasing number of refugees,
particularWy'in dgvoloning countrias, which had the greatest nced of stability.

The Palestinien refugees, who had been homeless for over thirty years, nust be
returned to their country and recover the rights recognized by the United Nations

and the international community.

24 He paid a tribute to the achicvenents cof the Arusha Conference and commended
UNHCR for its tircless cfforts. His organization would be happy to continuve its
discussions with the Office of the High Commissioncr on any matter to alleviate the
suffering of refugces and displacced persons.

Section T - Africa

3. Mr. WDILYE (Observer for Senegal) said that the nunber of rofugoes in Sencgal
whose status had not been detcrnined coxceeded 100,000, Those refugecs cane nainly
from ncighbouring countrics and woere scceking either a livelihood or protcction.
Sencgal was now attenpting fto determine their legal status.

4. A rcception centre with housing and social facilities had been built for the
refugees in urban arcas. To provide o livelihood for the refugees in rural areas a
fishing project had been launched, and an agricultural project was in coursc of
study, for which it was hoped that UNHCR assistance would be forthcoming. In
addition a study was uwnder way for improving reccption facilities and transport.
All thosc projects involved expenditurc and accounted for the incrcasce in the
budgetary allocation proposal for Scncgel for 1980, Expenditure had already
exceeded the allocation for 1979, and the proposcd new projects would incrcase the
shortfall if the allocation was not raiscd. He hoped that that situation, which
would be explained in writing by his Government, would be taken intec account by the
Executive Committec.

5e He pointed out the great disparity between the allocations of financial and
other assistance to different countrics with similar problens.



L/AC.96/SR.311
page 3

6. Iir. BL-DDSHIR (Sudan) apreed that assistance to African refugees was
disproportionate to their number, which was greater than in any other continent,
prowably because they received less publicity.

T In the past year there had been a continual increase in the number of refugees
in the Sudan. Ten thousand had ceme from Bthicpia in February; in the same month
450 had eome from Chad; in Junc, 900 further refugecs from Lthiopia had crossed
the Sudanese border; and from April to June 1979 35,000 refugees had entered the
country from Uganda. The great majority of those refugees were rural pcovlc and
many wvere vomen and children. In addition there vag infiltration by small groups,
including urban refugees, many remaining undetected becausc theyentered the country
without reporting to the authorities.

C. There had been a great immrovement in the pace of implementation of refurce
projects in the Sudan; some had even been implemented ahead of gchedule., The
Govermment was taking steps to strengthen the adninistration responsible for
refugees. However, there vwere meny problems, such as the impossibility of getting

- relief supplies to remote parts of the country during the rainy season and the
bureaucratic complications which delayed emersency assistance. 1o response had

been received to requests for help for the refugees from Chad and the most recent
influx of refugees frowm DLthiopia, Ile hoped that procedures would be simplified so as
to ensure gpeedy delivery of relief commodities.

9. In 1979 regrettably hostile attitudes had developed towards refugees,
especially in urban arveas, because of shortages in rfood supplies, housing,  job
opportunities and public transport to vhich the refugees had contributed, but of
vhich they were by no means the real cause. To defuse that explosive situation, it
had been agreed with UHINCR that, in towns, refugees should be grouped in urban
settlements established in o separate quarter vith adequate housing and other services.
That would relieve the pressure on scrvices originally planned for local people only
and, at the sene time, ensure that refugees could earn their living by continuing to
vork in their present jobs. The regular programme for 1980 provided funds for the
settlement of 6,000 vrefugees in Port Sudan, out of the total refugec population of
50,000. In Gedarsf, the refugee quarter would accommodate 2 similar number, out of a
refugee population of 40,000. That prosramme was cloarly quite inadequate. The
groving tensions in the three towns of Khartoum Province and in Kassala had led fo
he adoption of a nolicy under which jobless refugees and deserters from rural
settlements would be evicted and transferred to existing settlements cubside the
towns where they could find jobs. IHowever, students, skilled workers, transit
refugees and those with penuine reasons to stay were to be allowed to remain in the
towns. It was of vital importance to enlarge the suburban settloments in Port Sudan
and Gedaref for the refugees to be moved from shartoum and Kassala and he would like
an assurance {rom the High Commissioner that adequate funds to meet those compelling
demands would be made available from the Reserve Fund.



L/AC, 96/.33, 311
page 4

10. To maintain its generous policy towards refugces, the Sudan nceded support.
He thanked the High Commissioner, his staflf, governments and voluntary organizations
for their valuable assistance to refugecs in the Sudan. '

11. lir. BIREKE KAGGWA (Uganda) pointed out that although the proposed budget made
no allocation for rural settlements, resettlement, repatriation, counselling or
assistance to displaced refugees in Uganda, and very little provision for
supplementary aid, that did not mean there was no nore need for {inancial asgistance
to refugee programpes in. Uganda. The reason was that aid for refugees vas being
dealt with together with ald to Ugandan nationals displaced by the recent war, and
vould be financed from contributions to the High Commissioner's special appeal for
humanitarian assistance in Uganda. ’

12, Iis delegation, howvever, had reservations about that approach and believed

that the refugrces in question were in fact the direct concern of UIHCR and that

their needs ought to be comsidered in the normal way and provided for under the
General Programme. lorcover the refugee programme would require considerably
longer~tern financial assistance since it wvould have to include the reconstruction of
essential infrastructure damoged or destroyed during the war. The UHHCR mission
dispatched to Uganda in June 1979 had visited the settlements and reported on the
situation, which vas also edequately covered in docunent A/ACf96/564. He urged

the Executive Committee to ensure thot the programme for refuzees in Uganda vas
considered under the General Programme, and to allocate the necessary funds,

13. lMr. IATIKO (United Republic of Tanzania) thanked the High Commissioner, the
Lutheran World Pederation, the Tanzania Christian Refugee Service, the World Food
Programme and friendly governments for their gencrous assistance to refugees in
Tanzania. '

l4. Vith respect to the proposed hudget allocations for Tanzania, the Ulyanlkulu
scttlement, as reported in paragraphs 234 and 241 of document A/AC.96/564, vas to have
been handed over to the Government in Junc 1980. ILowever, unavoidable :
circumstances had delayed that transfer for nearly two months and the budget would
consequently have to be increased, lloreover, post-primary school vocational
training facilities wore needed in the big refurce settlements in order to prepare
refugee primary school leavers for a better future.  His delegation intended to
discuss that matter with UNHCR, interested governments and voluntary agencies.

15. Some UNHCR stalf menbers had expressed the fear that, if the level of
assistance to refugee settlements was raised, those scttlements might be turned into
privileged islands in the midst of poverty. - That would not be the case in '
Tanzania, vhere the policy was, not only to give priority to developing rural areas
in-order to raise the standexds of living, but also to integrate the refugees with
other Tenzanian people. The standards of building should therefore meet the long—
term objectives for all villages in Tanzania.



A/AC.96/SR.311

page 5

16. Mr. SOUDLO (Observer for the Pan—Africanist Congfeus of Azania), speaking at
the invitation of the Chairman, thanked the High Commissioner, governments and
non-governmental organizations for their assistance, which had gone e long way to
alleviate the situation of the refugees with which PAC was concerned. Special
thenks were due to the Governments of the Netherlands, Norway, Wigeria and the
Federal Republic of Germeny and to the Government and people of Tanzania, who
wvere making daily sacrifices in the spirit of African brotherhood. He aleo
thanked the non-governmental organizations which were helping the transit centre
at Bagamoyo, where students who had fled from South Africa were being housed,

and. where 1t wes dlanned to teach them SL117S to ena ole them to offer their
services to the liberation struggle.

17. Mr. GHALIB™ (Ooserve for Somalia) said that the assistance given to refugees
in his country was inadequate. The refugee situation in Somalia was fluid and
might change sooner than expected. The Zxecutive Committee and the

High Commissioner should therefore follow the situation very closely and revieu
it as and when the need arose.

13, Mr. KALCHJI (Zzire) said that Zaire's geographical situation, surrounded as

it was by nine other States, made it 2 country of agylum for refugees. The
tradition of hospitality in Africa, where a refugee was congidered as a guest and
not an intruder, helped to alleviate the misery and frustration inherent in their
situation. However, that did not mean that they were not an economic and social
burden upon their host countries. In Africa those countries were poor, many of
them among the poorest in the world, and the nrice paid per canita of the population
for each refugee was far greater than the crumbs contributed by the developed
countries to alleviate the suffering of the refugees. The price could not always.
be expresgsed in purely guantitetive terms. It was difficult to share lend, schools
hospitals, etc. with the newcomers, who created a serious employment problen.
However, it should not be forgotten that they also contributed to the development of
the host country, but only after considerable investment and sacrifice on the part
of the latter.

19. Communicaticns and tyansport in Africa were difficult and it was hard to estimate
the exact number of refugees. However, there uwere refugees in saire from Angola
and many from southern Africa, particule arly Zimbabwe end Wamibila. An agreement had
been reached with UNHCR concerning the granting of travel documents to Hamibians,
with the right to veturn to Zaire. Docurent K/AC Do/5uﬂ gave the total number of
refugees in Zaire as 653,000, but at the end of May 1979 there had in fact bnen
752,906 refugees representing twelve nationalities in the country. They could be
divided into two categories: +those who had arrived between 1960 and 1973 and who
were almost completely integrated in the country's active life, suffering no
discrimination in the employment market, and those who had arrived after 1978, who
were in urgent need of food, medicine, ueed, agiricultural- tools, etc. Zaire was
doing all it could to help them, but was encountering difficulties as a result of
the international economic crisis.

20. The assistance provided by UNHCR was deenly anpreciated. However, the
assistance to Zairian refugees returning {rom Angola was scheduled to come to an
end in Deceuner 1979, which would leave them stranded without food for at least

% months, since harvesting, particularly in the Shaba region, took place in March



A/AC.96/5R.311
7~

page 6

and April. The programme should therefore te continued until after the harvest.
UNHCR should also take into account in its planning the drought in the Bas Zaire
region where many Zairian and Angolan refugees from Angola and from the province
of Cabinda were living. His delegation was concerned by the massive reduction in
budgetary allocations for Zaire in 1980, which represented only one third of
expenditures in 1979 and half of the allocations in 1978, whereas the number of
refugees in Zaire nad not shown a marked decrease. '

21, His delegation strongly supporited the establishment of a fund for durable
solutions, but felt that the High Commigsioner should be able to administer the
fund, thereby obviating the need to create a special body outside the UNHCR
secretariat. e also supported the pnroposed establishment of an ad hoc
consultative committee to help the High Commissioner solve refugee problems.-

22. In conclusion, he thanked the High Commissioner for his effective contribution
to Zaire during difficult times, as well as the friendly governments which had
facilitated the overation, narticularly those of the European Lconomic Community,
the United States and Lwitzerland. he Director of the Administration and
Management pivision had rightly stressed the need to maintain the independent nature
of the international civil service. is delegation fully endorsed that view as
being the only way to guarentee the impartiality needed for dezling with refugees.
However, the principle could only attain ites full value if the orgenization was
truly international. In that connexion, he referred, as others had before him,

to the flagrant imbalance in the allocations to the various regiong of the world,
to the detriment of Africa.

23.  Mr. MUSUKJA (Observer for Zambia) said that his delegation vas satisfied with
the renort on UNHCR assistance activities (A/AC.95/564), but hoped that the future
would see a more equitable allocation of budget funds to African refugees. Since
the report's publication, the number of Zimbabwean refugees-in Zambia had increased
to over 60,000 and, if the budget was. to be realistic, it should take that fact
into account. The report alluded to the problems encountered by sore urban
refugees in Zambia in obtaining work permits for employment. He informed the
Committee that there were only 270 urbsn refugees in Jambia and the majority of
them were employed, desnite the acute unemployment problem facing Zambians.

24.  In connexion with the multi-purpose assistance programme for southern African
refugees in Zamovia, he drew attention to the fact thaet the majority of the refugees
from Zimbabwe and Hamibia were young boys ond girls from the age of four upwards.
Bducational facilities for those young people vere urgently needed, and he was
pleaged to note that an education and agricultural centre was to be built in
Solwezi District for Zimbabuwean refugees and that the Bducation. and Health Centre
at Nyango vas ‘béing completed. As a result of the raids by Rhodesian rebel
forces, refugee camps had had to be moved, and even some of “the new sites had

been bhombed. Theat had seriously disrupted the plamning of educational facilities
in the camps, which weg vhy it ned not yet been vosgible to utilize all the funds
mnade available in 1979. The raids had also left a aumber of refugees nermanently
disabled and it was unfortunate that the 1980 budget made no prevision for
assisting handicapned persons in need ‘of xehabilitation. He hovned that the
Committee would congider that point.: '



A/AC.96/SR. 311
‘page T -

25. In conclusion, he expressed his Government's sincere appreciation for the
co~operation received from UNHCR through its representative in Zambia,. and he thanked
the many countries, United Nations agencies, ICRC, the Lutheran Worid Federation and
Africare, which had given invaluable assistance fo refuweec in Zambie :

Section II — Americas

26. Mr. HERRERA CACERES (Observer for Honduras) said that, although his country was not
yet a party to the 1951 Convention or the 1967 Protocol, it acted in the spirit of those
instruments, which were reflected in its Constitution under which asylum was offered to
all those subjected to political persecution. Over 50,000 Nicaraguans had taken refuge
in Honduras and, despite its economic limitations, Honduras had helped them. Their
gratitude was sufficient thanks and he wished to express his country's gratitude to all
those who had helved Honduras to provide for the Nicaraguan refugees, particularly
UNHCR, Colombia, Argentina, Venezuela, OAS, ICRC, WFP and other institutions. . His
country had always believed that humanitarian questions could not be the subject of
bargaining, and therefore the right of asylum should be applied without discrimination.
Consequontly, Honduras had categorically stated that it would continue to fulfil its
humanitarian and social obligations. He was confident that the 1ntcrnatlonal community
would contlnue to support Honduras in that task.

27. Mr. MURILLO (Nicaragua) thanked the Director of the Assistance Division for his
appeal in favour of Nicaragua, and invited him te help in the resettlement of returning
Wicaraguan refugees through the programme established for that purpose. The programme
included an allocation of $5 million for rehabilitation of the agricultural sector,

%3 million for health assistance and protection against epidemics, $3 million for
housing repairs and construction and $1.5 million to make the educational system
operational again. He expressed his thanks to the gpecialized agencies and
non~govermmental organizations, particularly those of Austria, Belgium and Switzerland,
which had assisted his country., His Government would have liked to be able to do
without such assistance so that other regions could have benefited from it, but its
financial situation was such that it could not resettle its refugees without help. He
hoped that the richer countries, through UNHCR, would help Vlcarugua to solve its
pressing problem.

28, Mr. ABED (Algeria) said that the situation in Nicaraguae was of considerable interest
to his delegation, and he thanked the High Commissioner for his appeal on behalf of that
country. He hoped that the specialized agencies and donor countries which had provided
assistance for Nicaraguan refugees would continue to do so.

29, Mr. OSORIO (Colombia) said that, without the valuable collaboration and assistance
of UNHCR, the Secretariado Nacional de Pastoral Social, the national organization
established to assist and welcome refugees arriving in his country, would be unable to
carry out its work. He expressed his delegation's thanks for the effective work
carried out by UNHCR in his region and in Colombla itself,




A/AC.96/SR. 311
page 8

30. Mr., MARTINEZ (Argentina) expressed his Government's gratitude for the co-operation
Argentina had received from UNHCR in dealing with its refugees from Europe and Latin
America, At the Goneva Meeting in July, Argentina had offered to take in

1,000 South-East Asian families, who had begun to arrive in their country of final
settlement., He pointed out that, because of the date on which it had been published,
the proposed budget for 1980 made no provision for the new group of refugees, .who

would number some 5,000, until they became self-suppeorting. Since Argentina was a
developing country, it could not be expected to meet all the expenses for .those
South-East Asian refugees. He was certain thet UNHCR would take that into account in
the revision of the programme budget.

Section III — Asia

31e Mr, SULTAN (Observer for Bangladesh) expressed his Government's deep appreciation
to UNHCR for its assistance in caring for and repatriating a quarter of a million
Burmese refugees, who had crossed into Bangladesh in 1978 creating a serious problem
and an unbearsble burden for his country. Bangladesh and Burna had reached an agreement
‘on how to deal with the problem and UNHCR had mebilized the international community to
assist Bangladesh. UNICEF, UNDP, WFP, WHO and voluntary agencies, such as the League

of Red Cross Societies, had provided food, shelter, clothing, health care, water and
transport and, with the full co-operation of the Burmesec Government and the help of
UFHCR, the problem had been almost entirely solved and it was hoped that. the remaining
refugees would soon be repatriated. He also drev abtention to the problem of the
non~-Bengali refugees who had been in his country for many years, With The help of
UNHCR, his Goverument had begun to repatriate them and he hoped that, with the assistance
of the international community, that problem could also be satisfactorily dealt with.

32, Mr. CLARK (United States of America) said that, although his delegation was deeply
concerned about refurces wherever they might be, the situation in South-East Asia had a
‘special urgency which could not be ignored, "The suffering of the Indo-Chinese refugees
and the inability of most of them to return home or resettle in neighbouring countries
required a renewed commitment from the rest of the world to provide assistance and
resettlement opportunities. Thanks to the High Commissioner's offices in co-ordinating
contributions and programmes of member countrics and the deveted work of the voluntary
agencies and ICEM, the internationzl community had managed to meet the challenge of the
South-East Asian refugee crisis during the past year. is a result of the initiatives
of the July Meeting, the immediate situation in South-Bast Asia, with the notable
exception of Kampuchea, had fortunately become somevwhat less desperate and unstable,

3%« However, the wnderlying problems remained wvolatile. First, despite the recent
decrease in new arrivals and the increase in departures for resgettlement countries, the
total number of refugees in South-Bast Asia remained dangerously high, placing a
continuous strain on the resources of counbries of first asylum. In the past, that had
led to erosion of the principle of first asylum and loss of lives of refugees turned
back across land borders or pushed back out to sea. It was encouraging that the
priunciple of first asylum generally seemed %o be respected, although his delegation
deplored the fact that some refugees had still been pushed back. Furthermore, there
was no guarantee that the arrivel rate would remain ot a manageable level, and it was
esgsential therefore to sssure first asylum countries of the international community's
comritment to them, and to work with the Vietnamese on a prograrme of orderly departure.



A/AC.96/SR.311
page 9

34. Secondly, the plight of land refugees from Laos and Kampuchea was increasingly
desperate. The outbtflow from Laos had continued at a rate of several thousand per
month for a number of years. In Kampuchea, the situation was even more devastating,
from the point of view of both the internal conditions and the potential impact of the
refugee flow into Thailand. RHecent news reports indicated that several thousand
refugees were streaming across that border. Inside Fampuchea, the crisis was
intensifying as renewed military operations further uprooted the economically deprived
and starving civilian population. Steps must be taken immediately to alleviate that
monstrous human tragedy and prevent further famine, disease and flieht. The

existence of an entire people was at steke. It was encouraging to note that the
authorities in Kampucheas had granted ICRC and UNICEF permission to open a liaison
office at Phnom Penh for an international relief effort. In an initial emergency
regponse to the needs identified by those two organizations, the United States was
committing $5 million for the purchase of 10,000 metric tons of food ccmmodities and
$2 million in cash. It was studying the ICRC/UNICEF appeal to determine its
additional contribution.

35. The third area of concern was the safety and well-being of refugees who fled

by boat and whose escape was made even more perilous by the constant threat of

attack by pirates. His country was prepared to work with others, and, in particular,
those in the region, to find ways of protecting refugees from that threat. He also
noted that some governments were unwilling te guarantee the resettlement of refugees
who had been rescued by ships registered under their flags. The resulting delays in
the -disembarkation of refugees and the losses te ships' owmers discouraged such rescue
operations. He called for increased efforts to assist ships' masters and owners
facing that dilemma, for to deny rescue at sea was to deny the value -of human life.

36. One of the most significant achievements of the Ceneva Meeting on Refugees
and Displaced Persons in South-East Agiz held in July 1979 bhad bcen the cxpansion
of resettlement opportunities to meet the increased flow of refugees from
Indo-China. The United States had doubled ite resettlement rate from 7,000 to
14,000 refugees per month and would taeke in a total of 168,000 Indo-Chinese in the
next 12 months; it had already settled 250,000 Indo-Chinese refugees since 1975.
In addition, it was increasing its financial contribution to UNHCR for the care and
maintenance of Indo-Chinese refugees in camps in South-Eagt Asia. It had recently
contributed $34 million for that purpose and expected to provide 30 per cent of the
costs of the Indo-Chinese refugee programme in 1980,

37, Other gignificant developments that had taken place at the Geneva Meeting were
the offer by the Covernment of the Philippines of a site for a processing centre for
50,000 refugees and the offer by the Government of Indonesia to establish a
processing centre for 10,000 -refugees on Galang Island., It was to be hoped that
refugees could bhegin to move intec those centres in the near future, thus further
relieving pressures on first-asylum countrics., His country intended to contribute
about 30 per cent of the construction costs of these refugee processing centres.



_4/AC.96/SR.311
page 10

38, One of his country's major goals continued to be that of ensuring respect for
the principles of the granting cof first asylum and of non-refoulement in the countries
of South-East Asia. In order to achieve that goal, refugee populations would have

to be reduced significantly and all members of the international community weuld

have to work together to maintain high rates of resettlement and support the
establishment of refugee processing centres. They must also support efforts by

UNHCR to expand the programmc of orderly departure from Viet Nam., The achievenent

of that goal depended on the presence in Viet Mem of adequate UNHCR staff, including
appropriate numbers of nationals of receiving countries, to process visa applications.
The United States hoped that the prohlems of that progremme would soon be solved and
that orderly departures would completely replace clandestine and assisted departures
by boat. In the final analysis, however, the nations of exodus must accept their
responsibility to provide tolerable conditions for their people within their own
borders.

39.  Mr. PHILATHIVONG (Observer for the Lao People's Democratic Republic) reminded
the Executive Committee that his country continued to need assistance from UNHCR
and the international community to deal with refugees ond displaced persons.

40, Mr. ANGKANARAK (Thailand) said that the UNHCR programme for assistance to his
country in 1979 and 1980 was a reasonable one that would help it to meet its
changing needs, particularly in dealing with the new influx of refugees from
Kampuchea that had occurred on 10 and 11 October 1979, when 30,000 more Kampuchean
civilians had crossed into his country as a result of renewed fighting in their own
country. His Government was providing immediate reliefl and temporary shelter for
those Kampucheans, 85 per cent of whom were ill and starving. His Government was
most grateful to the governments, international humanitarisn organizaticns and
private voluntary agencies which had beer quick 4o agsist it in the humanitarian
efforts it was maiing to care for those people.

41. Mr, INAN (Turkey) expressed sympéthy and support for the efforts being made
by the Government of Thailand.

42, Mr, IE HUU VAN (Observer’for Viet Ham) thanked UNICR for the assistance it had
provided in recent years bo enable hig country to resettle the many persons who

had been displaced prior to 1975 as a result of the war and requested it to complete
the various projects which were being cerried out for the resettlement of those
displaced persons.

43, Most of the Kampuchean refugees for whom his country had been caring had
returned to their country after 7 Januvary 1979, but there were still 35,000 and not
30,000, as indicated in paragraph 515 of document A/AC.96/564, for whom his
Government had to continue to provide assisvance. It hoped that UNHCR would continue
to contribute to that assistance programme.

44. In addition, 1,050,000 inhabitants of his country's six southern provinces had
been displaced as a result of recent svents. His Govermnment had undertaken to
resettle them in their former places of residence and had requested assistance from
UNHCR for that programme., His Government was co-opereting clesely with UNHCR and
other countries with a view to the speedy implementation of the Memorandum of
Understanding referred to in paragraph 528 of document A/AC.95/564.



A/AC.96/SR.311
page 11

45. Mr. XONISHI (Japan), referring to paragraphs 541 to 544 of document A/AC.96/564,
said that, in addition to its large financial contribution to UWHCR, his Government
was making every effort to facilitate the granting of temporary asylum to and the
resettlement of refugees in Jaman. On % Anril and 1% July 1979, Jepan had amended
its regulations relating to those matters and had accented 2,899 asylua-seckers,
about 1,700 of whon would remain in Japan, which would soon establish a

foundation to promote the resetilement of refugees by offering longuage courses,
vocational training and nlacement services. 1% was not easy for his country,

which had little ferritory, a dense population and a difficult language, to accept
large numbers of refugees, but it would continue itsefforts to that end.,

46. Mr. HILL (Canada) said that, in early 1979, his country had decided %o
establish an annual refugee rescttlemont plan to identify the numbers, and
countries of origin, of the refugeecs which it would resettle in any given year.
That new approach should enable UNHCit, Canadian government agencies and the
voluntary sector to provide the nescessary resources for assistance to the refugees
to be taken in, thus easing the burden of rescitlement.

47. In reaponse to the worsening situation of the Indo-Chinese refugees earlier
in the year, his Goverament had decided {o increase the number of resettlement
places for refugees from that area in 1979 and 1980 and +to accept an average of
3,000 refugees per month. He comusended UNHCR -and ICEM for the assistance they had
provided to his country, which, in 1979, would resettle some 23,000 refugees:
20,000 from Indo-China and 3,000 from Bastern Zurope and Letin America,

48. In paragraph 380 of document A/AC.06/564, the High Commissioner had drawn
attention to the Canadian "Refugec Sponsorship Programae', under which groups of
private citizens or established organizetions could increase the number of
refugees accepted by Canade by underteking to provide material assistance and
counselling for refugee families for a period of one year. His country had also
enacted legislation that enabled it to broaden the basis of its refugee selection
programie to include, for exaiple, self-exiled persons from Bastern Burope and
political detainees in Latin America.

Section IV - Hurope

49. lr. KRIZEK (Austria), referring to paragraphs 557 to 561 of

docunent A?AC.96/564, said that, in a spirit of international solidarity and
burden-sharing, his country had accepted hundreds of refugees from outside Lurope
for permanent resettlement in the past few years. It ability to provide final
shelter for refugees from other perts of the world was, however, obviously subject
to -its moral responsibility for European refugees. From January to Sentember 1979,
it had received 3,200 recuests for asylui, many iore than in previous years. Of
the 4,200 asylum—seekers nov staying in Ausiria, 3,750 were of Luropean origin,
Since mogt Bastern European asylum-geekers wished to be granted nermission to
resettle in other countries, the Kuropean countries of first asylum depended on
the proper functioning of the resettlement machinery established by UNHCR, ICIM
and voluntary agencies, It strongly urged the nojor resettlenent countries to
speed up departures from first-asylwi countries, not only to cnable refugees to
reach their new homelands, wut also to make svace available for newcomers to caups
in first-asylum countries.



A/AC.96/SR.311
page 12

50, Referring in particular to paragraph 559 of document A/AC.96/564, he said that
the Board of the Austrian United Wations Refugee Fund had been working very
effectively in the past few years. In 1979, it had dealt with 239 cases, for 152 of
which permanent solutions had been found. Countries of first asyluwa assuned not
only humanitarian responsibilities, but also enormous financial burdens. In-1979,
Austria would need nearly 09.5 million to deal with refugee problens.

51. Mr. POUYOUROS (Observer for Cyprus) said that, since the Executive Committee's
twenty-ninth session, there had unfortunately been no improvement in the

situation of the Cypriot refugees and displaced persons, who constituted

one-third of the country!'s total population. Horeover, an area of about:

40 per cent of the nationsl territory of Cyprus representing 70 per cent of its
total productive cavacity was still under alien occupation.

In the past five years, the neople and Government of CJnruo had made great
offorts to survive and had succeeded in solving some of their wost imnediate
problems, but the Government hed not been able %o meet all the hasic needs of the
refugees and displaced personsg, who had to be given priority over all other
ponulation ssctors. A large share of the national budget and of foreign
assistance would, for years to come, have to be used for the relief of refugees.
Al though it wag generallj accepted that his Government had wisely managed the.
economic and humanitarisn assistance it had receivec, there was no doubt that
further assistance would be needed in 1930. Having consulted UNICR, his
Government therefore once again anpealed to potential donor countries for
assistance anounting to $87.4 million, which would he used for housing, education
and health.

.

52

53. Mr, TOPERI (”erey) expresued his 91388t10n'8 apprecic tion for the impartial
and objective way in which UNHCR pewfomied its delicate task of providing
humanitarian assistance without drouullg‘contfoversy, As in the previous year,
the Greek Cypriot Observer had exploited the refugee problem in Cyprus,
overdramatizing and distorting it, in order to propagate his Government's
political version of the situeation in the island. Obviously its purpose wag, notd
to solve the refugee problem, but to make political capital out of the
hwilanitarian corncern of the international community on the subject.

54. 1lir. GOUNARIS (Greecce), speaking on 2 point of order, said that he had very
reluctantly heen compelled to raise a point of order because his delegation
firmly bvelieved that Governments nembers of the United Ilations and their
representatives should be addreﬂsed in a proper manner, as laid down by the
United Nations General Assembly Failure to do so.would appear o be an insult,
not .only to the country ooncerncd but Lo the whole United Nations systeinl. The
representative who had had the floor before him had not addressed the - ‘
representative of the Republic of Cyprus properly, but had used a terminology of
his own fancy. He therefore apvealed to the Chairman to call the speaker to
order.



file:///-iith

£/56.96/SR. 511

page 13

55. The CHA IRMAN p01nted out that the Commlttee had been OOHQL dering continents
with immense refugeeé problems without such dlffloulules arisinz. e hoped that
common ‘sense vovl& contintie to prevail in. dlocusolng ‘Burope as well, In giving
the floor again to the ropresentatlve of Turkey he requested him to refer *7 +ho
representative of Cvaus as the representative and not in ey other fashion.

56. Mr., TOPERI (Turkey) said that exploiting the problem for political ends not
only undermined the prospects of solving it but seriously jeopardizcéd *the work of
the Committee. IHis oounury'q views on the subject had been expresged repeatedly
on past occasions, 5o he would simply refer members of .the Committee vo the record.

57. Mr. CIARRAPICC (Italy) said his delegation noted with sav ..iection that the

High Commissioner had adequate funos and staff to deal with the increasing influx

of refugees into Italy, and his Govermment had agreed 1n,gﬂlnclole to the appointment
of a réesettlement counsellor to the Trieste office.

58. Of the 2,487 asylum-seekers who had entered Italy from furope, Africa and
Latin America during 1978, only 1,370 had been resettled elsevhere, leaving

40 per cent still awvaiting final resettlement. That was a heavy bv?aen for. the
social structure in Itely to bear in view of the difficult economic situation of
the country. His delegation therefore appealed.to countries of final settlement
to simplify and ease their admission procedures in order to speed up immigration.

59. Italy pledged itself to continue to adopt a liberal approach to the rgfugee,
problem, as exemplified by the granting of voting rights to the HCR representative
within the Bligibility Commission. ‘ '

60. Mr. TOADER (Observer for Romania) thanked the High Commissioner and thc
Director of Assistance, on behalf of his Govermment, for their guccess ful :
implementation of the first part of the Romanian programme. o

61. Mr, TOPERI (Turkey) conveyed his Government's appreciation for the assistance
and co-operation given by UHCR and the Catholic Migration Committee. :

62. The CHAIRMAL invited the Committee %> consider section V and VI 0i the cenc.i.
As there were no comments, he drew its attention to document A4/AC.96/564/4dd.1,
which provided additional information on certain countries and included others

that had not been dealt with in the main report.

63, Mr. VARKER (Chserver for Palrtistan) expressed his Govermaent's deep appreciation
for the promptneuu and efficiency with winich the High Comriseio. :y and kis CfIlice
Had provided relief to the Afghan relugees in }aklgtan, and also thanked all the
other organizations which were concerned in providing assistance. He thanked the
representatives of Iran and Tu“key for the support they had expressed in the course
of the Committee's deliberations. IHotivated by the humanitarian considerations
embodied in the code of Islam, his'Government would continue to give the refugees
asylum until such time as they could return to their homes in safety.



A/AC.96/SR.311
page 14

64. The number of Afghan refugees in Pakistan was currently estimated to be over
200,000 and the influx was still continuing. The onset of winter increased the
hardships they had to bear and added to the burden of assistance. His Goverrnment
was doing all it could within its limited resources and hoped that the

High Commissioner would give sympathetic consideration to its request for further
funding as and when it became necessary.

65. Mr. SAID-VAZIRI (Iran) said that the massive influx of Afghan refugees into
Pgkistan had placed an immense burden on the Governmment. The sums carmarked for
assistance, as indicated in document A/AC.96/564/Add.l, were barely adequate, and

a large proportion of them would in any case be absorbed by administrative expenses.

66. Vith regard to the three Morth African countries in section I of the main
report, he would like to make it clear that his delegation shared the concern
expressed by the representative of Algeria about the sums earmariked for assistance
to the Sahravis in Algeria in 1980,

67. The CHAIRIAN said that consideration of the question of assistance itself had
been concluded. Ie drew the Committec's attention to two texts requiring the
approval of the Committee: Schedule A - Summary of proposals requiring the formal
approval of the Executive Commitiee - on page xxvii of Introduction to the main
report, and paragraph 5 of the addendum, which contained the table of revised needs
within the General Programmes.

68. Mrs, SELIAMI-MESIEM (Algeria) said that her delegation strongly supported the
proposalg in principle, but in speaking previously on section I of

document A/AC.96/564 in relation to the proposals, she had made a number of requests
and did not know whether UNHCR intended to follow them up.

69. The CHAIRMAN assured the representative of Algeria that all requests made
during the Committee's deliberations would be noted in the report. What was
required at the moment was approval of the programme as a vhole and of its general
objectives, and that would not be incompatible with the specific requests made by
delegations.

70. Mr. MATIKO (United Republic of Tanzania) said that his delegation supported the
summary of proposals as a whole. However, in relation to (c), he recalled that the
Director of Administration had said on the previous day, with respect to staff
recruitment, that attention should be paid solely to competence. In the view of
his delegation, that was not compatible with the terms of the General Assembly
resolution on equitable geographical distribution of staff in the Office of the
Secretsry-General, to which, it understood, UMHCR directly appertained. Ioreover,
it appeared from paragraphs 15-20 in document A/AC.96/57G that developing countries
would not be in a position to-contribute staff at, for instance, the Jjunior
professional level, under the procedures envisaged. Consequently, the developing
countries would not get proper consideration in the staffing of the Office. In
that connexion, his delegation commended the actions taken by the Hetherlands in
financing Jjunior professional officer posts to be filled by appointees from
developing countries.

71. The CHAIRMAI said that UNHCR was not subject to the rules laid down in the
General Assembly resolution in question.




L/AC.96/SR.311
page 15

72. Mr. OWOAJE (Nigeria) agreed with the views expressed by the representative of
the United Republic of Tanzania on the composition of the staff, and hoped that the
imbalance would shortly e rectified.

73. Mrs. SELLAMI-MESLEM (Algeria) associated her delegation with those of the
United Republic of Tanzania and Nigeria on the matter of gtaff composition.
Africans had a special understanding of the problems on their own continent and
were therefore particularly well-equipped to deal with them within UINHCR.

T4. With regard to Schedule A, her delegation would nct enter any reservations
provided that the necessary changes were made in section I in respect of the
three North African countries. When a country had more than 50,000 refugees,

it was only natural that special mention should be made of it. Tirst, she hoped
that a corrigendum would be issued before the end of the session indicating that
Algeria had a number of African refugees, mainly students, scme Buropean refugees
and a small group of Latin-American refugees, but that by far the largest group
congisted of Sahrawis, as the UNHCR representative himsgelf had recognized.
Secondly, the Sghrawi refugees should be included in the General Programme. Her
request to that effect had been supported by many of the members of the

Executive Committee.,

75. The CHATIRMAN suggested that the representative of Algeria should discuss with
the secretariat the best way to incorporate the points she had raised into the
decigions.

76. Mr. SBFAKO (Lesotho), referring to point (f) in Schedule A, pointed out that
Lesotho had not been taken into consideration in the carry-over of funds to 1980,
especially for ongoing projects, and asked for an assurance that the omission
would be rectified.

77. He thanked the HCR secretariat for providing him with the informaticn he had
requested on the structure of the O0ffice,

78. With respect to the references made to non-refugee situations in the course

of the discussions, he hoped that the Office's involvement in such situations would
not impair its capacity to deal with the prcoblems that came more properly within
its competence.

The meeting rose at 1 p.m,




